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Cape Croker, Nov. 18th./21.

A. G. Chisholm K.C.

London.

Sir:

Since writing you last there has been some doings here. Mr.

J.B. Kewakeshig is still on the move. He had sent some forms

here to David Sims who then went round to every body to sign

the said Forms in order that they employ Kappler & Merillat &

do away with your services. But, he never came near me,nor the

Committee. So I do not know what more that they are going to do.

I have not heard from the President M. Sandy. I really do

not know what he is doing. Mr. James King of Christian Island

is dead. But I am well as ever.

Yours truly,

sd. J. W. Keeshig.

 pers. (R.G. 10, Volume 2789, Bile 156,610

pt. 2)
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